
 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the  

Request for Proposals  

Project K21-0073-29 

Junior JAVA Software Developer 

Ladies and Gentlemen:  

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered 
and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 
following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 
expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.  
 
Question 1: Do we need to submit copies of the Candidate’s education qualifications along with the 

Proposal? 

Response: Yes  

Question 2: Is there any specific preference for local candidates? 
Response: No  
 
Question 3: Can you please specify the role of IT and other AOC employees who will be interacting 
with the Candidate? 
Response:  The candidate will be working with other Java Developers and Analysts as well as 

Software leads, one Lead IT Architect and one senior manager. 

 
Question 4:  Do you have any preference in terms of the hourly rate? 
Response:  No 
 
Question 5: Are there any specific Visa requirements?  
Response: Offerors must only propose candidates who are authorized to work in the United States. 
The candidate must meet this requirement and the Judiciary will not act as a sponsor, as the 
candidates will not be employed by the Judiciary 



Question 6: If the candidate resume submitted during this bidding process is not available during the 
start of the project due to various reasons, can we resubmit a new consultant profile for 
consideration? 
Response: Refer to section 1.1 of the RFP. 
 
Question 7: Is there any restriction on the work authorized type like no H1b, TN permit, etc.?  
Response: No, but the resource must be able to legally work in the United States without any 
assistance from the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
Question 8: Is this new opportunity or incumbent exists? If incumbent exists, please provide 
incumbent details.  
Response: Yes. This is new opportunity. 
 
Question 9: We are Texas based corporation company, are we eligible to bid on this? 
Response: Yes 
  
Question 10:  Do we need to provide Maryland good standing certificate at the time of submission? 
Response: Yes 
 
Question 11: We had Maryland good standing certificate in July 2020 and valid for 60 days only. 
Does this accept? 
Response: No 
 
 

 
 
Issued by Karen Hoang  

Procurement Officer  

May 20, 2021 

 

 


